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Please respond to James Neave Chichester
Tel: 0330 2225571 West Sussex
email: james.neave@westsussex.gov.uk PO19 1RH
www.westsussex.gov.uk Tel: 01243 777 100
Mr. Noble
WSP 8 March 2022
By email only
Dear Mr. Noble,
Application Ref: WSCC/052/20
Proposal: Construction of a single carriageway with shared cycleway /

footway, roundabouts, road markings, traffic signals, bus stops,
provision of hard and soft landscaping, construction of a
substation building, installation of a noise barrier, and other
associated works.

Address: Land to the north of Eastergate and north-west of Barnham,
PO22 ODF
Condition(s):

Thank you for your recent submission regarding the above. The Council has considered
the information and I am now able to inform you that:

Condition 7 — Drainage Scheme

The submitted details:

e WSP letter dated 8 March 2022;

e Technical Note ref: A29-CAP-HDG-00-AN-D-0082 S3-P01 dated 22 October 2022;

e Drainage Layout Plans (Sheets 1-5) ref: A29-CAP-HDG-00-DR-C-0048 P05, A29-
CAP-HDG-00-DR-C-0049 P05, A29-CAP-HDG-00-DR-C-0050 P06, A29-CAP-HDG-
00-DR-C-0051 P08, A29-CAP-HDG-00-DR-C-0052 PO5;

e Drainage Details (Sheets 1-2) ref: A29-CAP-HDG-00-DR-D-0053 P02, A29-CAP-

HDG-00-DR-D-0198 P02;

Infiltration Pond 2 ref: A29-CAP-HDG-00-DR-D-0119 P0O3;

Attenuation Pond 3 ref: A29-CAP-HDG-00-DR-D-0120 P03;

Attenuation Pond 4 ref: A29-CAP-HDG-00-DR-D-0121 P02;

Typical details for SDS infiltration Tanks ref: A29-CAP-HDG-00-DR-D-0185 P03;

Drainage, Manhole and Pipe Schedule ref: A29-CAP-HDG-00-SH-D-0025 S4-P05;

Highway Specification Drainage and Service Ducts Appendix 5 December 2020

ref: A29-CAP-GEN-00-SP-C-0032 S3-P02;

e SUDs Management Train ref: A29-CAP-HDG-00-AN-D-0058 S3-P04;

are acceptable, and the pre-commencement element of condition 7 is now discharged.

Yours sincerely
J M
a—

James Neave



